An Historic Walking Tour
of
Roseville, Ontario

North Dumfries Municipal Heritage Committee

WELCOME TO AN HISTORICAL TOUR OF ROSEVILLE

Ihis booklet was written in un gitempt (o identify some of the architecturally and histoncally
signify sites In Roseville, Although the committee has tried 1o make the tnformation in this
booklel ax accurnte as possible, we may have overlooked an important site. Please contact the
Muni Heritage Committee through the North Dumfries Township Office if you have any
additional information, A glossary of architectural terms has been included in the back of this
booklet for your rest, We hope you enjoy the tour

Informution €

NTRODUCTION

ompiled by: Emily Arrowsmith (1996) and Updated by Shelicy Respondek (2002)

Roscville s o small settlement located between Ayr and Kitchener in North Dumfries Town-
ship. Some of the earlicst lund owners in Roseville were: Abraham Johnston, George Reynolds,
JTohn Bricker, John and Jucob Wisman, Jacob and John Detweiler, Henry Clemens, Daniel Sleighter
Benjamin and Elis Wildfong, Christian Becker, Jacob Rosenburgher, Adam Unger, and Jacob D
Hallman

The early settlers bullt their fint homes from logs, with clay used 1o fill in the gaps. Usually
with a loft and an open flireplace

these simple houses had one large o

By the
senpion

)
the vill

1 1RO0's the village sarted to obtain more businesses. Parsell’s Atlas gives a de
it was in 1830

“In the midst of i fine farming section, it containg the attractions usually inci

dont to u rural village of about 200 inhabitants, consisting of the stores, shops
school, churches und residences, which, with the inevitable hotel, constitute
1o be pluced in the rank of Waterloo County villages

the ¢claim of Rosevil

y Roseville has had fwo taverns, two hotels, four churches, three schools,
. and a shingle factory, There has also been a wagon and camiage works, a blacksmith
g shop, Iwo cooper shops, i turnip factory, & post office, a« andy store, a shoe shop,
I store, According to the County Directories, the population in Roseville was 150 in
IROA s well av in [BR6, und 210 in I8

THE NAMING OF ROSEVILLE

There are two different versions of how Roseville received s name. According 1o some resi-
dents, Roseville wis named after i man called Rose, This man was fond of liguor and was always
asking people for more drinks. As a result, the people called him “Rose will’ Will™ was Peon-
sylvania Dutch for “want”, Eventually, this name was adopted for the village

Others residents huve o different story. According 1o these people the village was onginally
called “The Se at & more distinctive name was necded. A meeting
10 discuss the matter was held. The

sment”’, but the villagers

nts from Pennsylvama insisted that the name end in
le”, Suggestiony were: Brickery s, and Snyderville. Finally a Englishman by the
name of Rose, who way the village shoemaker, proposed the name of “Roseville™. Since no one
¢ objections 1o this name, it was the name chosen for the village

had 4

Over the years, the names of the roads huve changed within the area of Roseville. Region
Road 46 |s now known as Roseville Road, and Reglonal Road 58 is now called Fisher-Hallman
Road

T'here hiss also been the addition of civie address signs outside of each property. These signs
are the equivalent of house addresses,
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H Roseville Road

The Roseville road has been in use for at least 140 years. This road was first used as a Mative
American trail and then was used as a bush road that led to a lime kiln half a mile north of the
village. Lime was used in the constnuction of a number of houscs in the neighbourhood. The road
was also used to get to Galt before the Cedar Creek Rd. was builL.

Further improvement to the roads were made when the government instituted a Statue labour
policy in the 1800"s. This policy stated that men between the ages of 21-60 had wo spend two days
labour working on the roads. or a total of 16 hours. If the men did not want to do the work they had
to pay Z shillings and 6 pence per day.

By the time cars were used the roads had improved considerably from their former state. To
ensure that no speeding occurred on Roseville Road, constables were appointed with stop walches
to watch the cars. On one occasion, motorists were apprehended because they were going 20
miles when the speed limit was only 15 miles.

In 1939 the Ontario Department of Highways took care of the roads from Gali to Roseville and
south of Black Horse Comers. In 1941-1942, no traffic could get through 1o Galt for five days
because of a snow storm. As a resull, no one had any milk, because there were no snow plows lo
clear the roads.

The greatest improvement to the road was made in 1956 when a portion of the road was hard
topped. In 1957, the responsibility for the roads was transfemred back o the county. Presemtly, the
road is maintained by the Region of Waterloo,

N- The Detweiler Mengonite Meeting House And Cemefery

PRESENT OWNER: Detweiler Meetinghouse Inc.

ORIGINAL OWNER: Roscville Mennonite Church

DATE BUILT: 1855

TOWNSHIP LOT AND CONCESSION NUMBER: Part of Lot 37, Con. 11
LOCATION: Roseville Rd. past Northumberland St. Civic Address; 3445
DESIGNATED: October 16, 2001; By-law Number 1940-01

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION:

This traditional nineteenth century Mennonite Meetinghouse was made of fieldstone. During its
history, many renovations (o the building have occurred. The original building had two doors, one on
the cast end for women and the one located on the west end was for men. The seating was also segre-
gated, the men being allowed to sit in the main seats, and the women sitling along the sides. In 1921 an
entrance door was cul into the east end of the building, the pulpit was relocated (o the west end, and the
benches were moved., In 1956 when the building was 101 years old, the exterior of the church was
covercd in stucco, The Sunday School room and oil furnace room were also built,

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

The historical significance of this building is immense. The building is called the Detweiler
Meetinghouse because the first minister of the church was Jacob Detweiler.  Jacob Derweiler and his
family moved 1o Roseville from Montgomery County, Pennsylvania in 1822,

In 1830 the land for the church was bought for ten schillings from Samuel C, Snyder, the son of
Doon Pioneer, Christian Schoeider. In 1836 a log church was buill. This building was located west of
the present building. The stone church thal presently stands on the site was builtin 1855 und used as a
church until 1965, On January Tth, 1966 the church was closed and the Roseville congregation joined
with the Mennonite congregation in Blenheim. The last sermon was given by Bishop C.F, Deraline,

In 1987 there were plans to demolish the building, but they were never camied oul hecause of the
widespread protest by members of the community. [n 1992, the land was transferred from the Mennonite
Conference of Ontario 1o the Detweiler Meetinghouse Ine.

The cemetery was founded in 1833, and in 1958 additional land for the cemetery was granted by
Melvin Becker, the great-grandson of Samuel Snyder. The cemetery contains many carly settlers of
Roseville, The wallest stone in the cemetery was a Perrin Family stone which at one time had a large ball
of red granite at the top. Members of the cemetery board thought the ball was o tall and removed it
from the cemetery




uo Grace United Church
(Formerly The Evangelical United Brethren Church)

PRESENT OWNER: Grace United Church of the United Church of Canada

ORIGINAL OWNER: Grace United Church

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: Roseville Road, on the right-hand side of the road.
Civic Address: 3258

DATE BUILT: 1919

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION:
The church has a stonc foundation, whitc clapboard walls and a green roof. Two areas on the
front have been altered, a window and a small square section just below the gable in the roof.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

The United Church congregation in Roseville was established in 1839 upon the arrival of Evan-
gelical missionarics from the neighboring Township of Blenheim.

The first place of worship was known as Union House because the building was uscd by the
United congregation, the Mennonites and by the Evangelicals. The building was located on what
was later to be Mr. Ephraim Fried's farm. The congregation also held scrvices in people’s houses,
as well as "The United Brethren in Christ Church’.

In 1919, the Grace United congregation bought the property from the ‘Mennonite Brethren in
Christ Church’ and built the present building. The parsonage was built in 1923 under the direction
of Reverend A.T. Walsh.

In 1952 this church had 124 members, a Sunday school, the Women's Association, and a Youth
Fellowship. In January 1968, along with other Evangelical congregations, the church entered the

United Church of Canada.

A.. Roseville Sawmill

PRESENT OWNER: Robert Lenz ¢

ORIGINAL OWNER: Wormsley and Tomlinson

LOCATION: a vacant area between the Sawmill Antiques and a home
DATE BUILT: circa 1861

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

In 1878 therc was a sawmill in Roseville located north west to the General Store. The opera-
tors of the sawmill were James Barton and later D.W. Clemens. At one time the sawmill employed
several Roseville residents. The sawmill supplied Galt with its products and was later moved to
Galt. In the winter a sleigh was used to transport the products to town. Mrs. Nast, a resident of the
village, once commented about the workers at the sawmill saying, “The young teamsters vied with
each other in keeping their horses well groomed, their harness clean and shiny, and their horse
collars decked with gaily painted balls and bright, flying ribbons . . . The sleigh bells are a never to
be forgotten part of the picture.”




m. Leah Groff Place

PRESENT OWNER: Paul Blackbum

ORIGINAL OWNER: Leah Groff

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: Located on Roseville Rd. Across the street from the Restaurant.
Civic Address: 3218

TOWNSHIP LOT AND CONCESSION NUMBER: Part of Lot 43, Con. 12

DATE BUILT: 1850's

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION:

This one and a E_:. storcy house onginally had cedar roof shingles, although they are now
green shingles, and it has brown clapboard siding. Therc is a small porch facing the road, and the
windows are 2 over 2 with a yellow and green trim.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

In the early 1900's it was belicved this house was haunted. People in the village would often
tell stories of how former owners heard strange noises in the house, such as heavy chains dragging.
One woman belicved that a ghost would go into her children’s rooms and remove their blankets at
night. According to the villagers, the house became haunted after an elderly woman died in the
house. It was reported that she had lost her mind.

Two other prominent owners of this house were William Perrin, who was the former road
commissioner for the village; and Gordon Fricd, who was an active member of the Roseville
community.

@o Chef On The Edge

PRESENT OWNER: the Gyore family

ORIGINAL OWNER: John Detwgiler

LOCATION: Roseville Rd, between Northumberiand St. and Fischer-Hallman Rd
DATE BUILT: circa 1852

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION:

The entrance to the restaurant is on the side of the building, while the store’s catrance is facing
the road. The building has 2 flat roof, the sides arc covered with white boards, and the trim and
window shutters are painted brown. The building is two storeys high, and the windows on the top
floor are still in the same area that they were oniginally built, as can be seen in the picture on the
following page.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

The General store existed here as a business in Roseville from 1852 until it became solcly a
restaurant in 2002. In 1861 the census describes the store as a two storey frame building owned by
Moses Gingerich. Subsequent owners were: Mr. Beattie, Mr. Veitch, Mr. Cochranc, John Brown,
F.A. MacDonald. and Mr. Rutherford.

In 1910 Melvin Snyder remodeled the premises and in 1912 sold the store to Albert Shelby.
Whilc the Shelbys owned the property they had boarders. In 1939 Jean Permin remembers being a
boarder there. In 1945, the Shelbys sold the store to Aubrey Pickard.

In 1955 Aubrey Pickard sold the property to Elory Ruby. Under the ownership of Elory Ruby,
the building was modernized and a lunch bar was added. The property was sold to Irwin Rung in
1962. In 1968 Irwin Rung sold the store to William Fish. In 1972 the Busuttil family took over the
business and renovated the interior and exterior of the store. They also opened the Roseville
Country Restaurant.




Post Office

LOCATION: No longer exists, but at one time was to the right of the general store as well as in the
general store

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

To the right of the General Store, before it moved into the general store, was where the former
post office was located. The first post office in Roseville was established in 1852 with John
Detweiler as the first postmaster. The mail was brought by a carrier named “old man Kraucl™.
However, for unknown reasons the post office closed in 1858, and only rcopened in 1859 because
of a petition from the residents asking Council (o stop their mail from going into Ayr. The letter

also requested if John Unger could be the postmaster. In the 1861 census, Mr Unger is recorded as
being the postmaster. Mr. Unger and his wife Mary lived in a two storey frame house located on
the northwest comer of lot 34, concession 11. The post office was finally closed on Monday April
30, 1917

.ﬂo The Rocha Carpet House

PRESENT OWNER: Jacqueline Rocha

ORIGINAL OWNER: Bricker Pamiky

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: comer of Roseville Road and Fischer-Hallman Road
Civic Address: 3212

DATE BUILT: Circa 1910

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION:

According 1o an article in the 1984 newspaper, The Advertiser, this red brick house was built
by Gideon Hamucher in 1910, and was uniquely built with winding stair cases, up to three layers
of brick, exterior verandas and lots of bay windows. This is a Victorian-style house, with a white
roof and trim

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

The Red Lion Tavern was formerly located on this site, but it burned down in the early 1900's,
and the house was built on this site. Former owners of the land include James Hope and Austin
Bricker, who was the roads superintendent for the Township of North Dumfries in 1939. Cur-
rently the house is home to Rocha Carpet Limited
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wo The Schiedel House

PRESENT OWNER: Sandra Schiodel

ORIGINAL OWNER: Kaiser Pamily

ADDRESS AND LOCATION: Center of village, across from school on comer of Roseville Rd
and Fischer-Hallman R, Civic Address: 3194

DATE BUILT: Circa 18227

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION:

This beautiful two storey log home has 4 over 4 window frasmes, 8 centered fromt door facing the
road, and a shingled roof, The property used 1o be the home of the Katser family, and they had o printing
shop, which has since been torn down. The Schiedel family ix currently building an addition on the buck
of the house

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE;

This bog home was only recently ‘discovered’ when the prosent owners were replacing the siding on
he house, the workers found the wood walls, They decided w simply renovate the orginal walls, and
made the home appear 10 be ax i was when it was orlginally bullt, This house was previously owned by
Froderick and Louls Kaiser, who came to the Roseville area in 1822 from Pennsylvinia, Fred Kilser's
son, Louis Kalser was a printer and operated & printing shop located on the northenst cormer of the
property. 1o bix shop, Lous Katser employed five men. His grandson, Robort Marshall, remembers as
8 Jintle boy helping his grandfuther deliver involces in o horse and buggy 10 vanous businesses in Clalt
The printing shop alwo spocialized in wedding invitations, funeral cards, and business cards

By the ond of his career, Louis Kalser had worn out five presses, Hix Just pross was donsted to Doon
Poncer Village. On Friday, January 317, 1955 the headline of the Calt Reporter read, "Roseville printer,
the Obdost 10 Canadn™ . The first school in the Rosevilhe arca was also located on the Kaiser farm across
from the Roseville United Brethren in Christ Church. A blacksmith and cooper shop were also localed
on the property

In 1961, Stuart K. Franklin obtained a pant of the former Kalser property and started 10 build o
residontial subdivision. The size of the Kaiser property was reduced a groat deal by this salo, In 1966,
in agroement with Melvin Becker, a community water system was put in. After this system was installed
many more homes were buil

c. D. B. Detweiler Cairn

LOCATION: The front, right-hand comer of the Roseville Community Center property, across
from Fischer-Hallman Rd,

TOWNSHIP LOT AND CONCESSION NUMBER; part of Lot 43, Con. 12

DATE BUILT; 193§

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION: This structure 15 made of stone, with a metal plague on the
front, There i o garden surrounding the base of the caim,

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:
This cabrn in significant because it recognizes one of the most prominent residents in Roseville, DI,
Detweiler. The caim reads

This cabrn 1s erccted o commemorate the birthplace of
AR60 DB, Detweller 1919 « “The committee of one who fostered the Municipal
Hydro Enterprise for the Citizens of Ontario”

In 1935, & onlen wan placed near the school by u group of residents from Rosevi Albert Shetby,
who worked ot the General Store, way the main organizer, Tha cairn was bullt by the Ball Beothers in
Kitchener andd all the money needed to erect the cabrm wis contributed by the community, A Nght was
placed neur 1 and the Hydro Blectrie Power Commission of € y supplied free electricity for the
light. The light has since been removed. The Government of Ontarko erected o Nagpole und light
standards near by, The Nower bed near the calen was msintained by the Ayr Horticultural Society amd is
now malntained by Roseville rowide

On April 10, 1860 Danlel Bechiel Detweller wis boen on o fuiem neinr Roseville, The youngest son
of Reverend Enoch Detweller and Abigall Beohied Detweller, he would grow up o be a prominent
businessman

One of Detwelber's first nocomplishments as & businessman wis achieved whon he adyised the
Berlin (now Kichener) Board of Trade 1o grow sugar beets, resulting in the establishment of a Sugar
Beet Factory

In 1902 he helped develop the Algoma Power Company and was appointed us the “Committee of
One", Hix Job wan to convinee people to switch to Hydro, bat this was very dilficult, as many people
were skeptical about using Hydeo,

In an attempt to convinee people of Hydro's advantiages, Detweiler would ride through the country
whde on his bicycle. Today he Is considered one of the founding futhers of Hydro

Perhaps Detweller's grontest accomplishment was achieved on October 11, 1910 when, as & direct
result of his efforts, Berlin was the fies
Municipality in the world o recolve
electrie pawer that hud been transmit
tod al high voltage over a long distance,
(The power was tranamitted from
Niagnra Falls). Roseville finally re
colved Hydro in 1926, after a lengthy
delay because of the First World Wi

Not only did Detweiler promote
Hydro, but he supported the constne
tion of the St. Lawrence Seaway, as
well ax the Canadinn and American
Peace Disdge,

In 1919, DB, Detweller died, oa n
result of o stomuch malady he con-
tracted when he wax kicked by a horse




Hco Roseville Community Centre

PRESENT OWNER: The Corporation of The Towaship of North Duminies

ORIGINAL OWNER: Trusees of School Section Number 22

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: Roseville Rd and Pischer-Hallman Rd., Civic Address: 1195
TOWNSHIP LOT AND CONCESSION NUMBER: Part of Lot 43, Con. 12

DATE BUILT: 1867

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIFTION:
Theto has been an addition on the left hand side of the school, several windows have been fitled
in, and the window pancs have boen replaced by mare recent ones

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:
Orlginally built in 1867, this building seeved as thedhind Roseville sehool (School #22) until 1973
e Roseville community founded the school by themselves until 1871 when the government took i
over. On the one hundredth anniversary of the sehool n 1967, George and Jean Perrin wrole o briel
history of the school entitled A History of Roseyille and Iis School

In December 1971 the roof collapsed and Mr. Corbett, the Grade five teacher, had 1o help the sty
deats cscape. Sioce i was going 10 cost $10,000 dollars 1o replace the roof, the Waterloo Board of
Bducation said they could not justify the exponse and as 1 result, the school was closed

In 1976 members of the Roscville community sent & petition (o the school board asking if the w hool
and grounds could be used a8 & community centre. On November 28ih, 1977 the land way transferred 10

the Towaship of North Dumfries and the community has since renovited the building

Before this school way bullt, there were two other schooly in Roseville, The flest sehool was »
peivate school located on the Kaiser property across from the United Brethren Church, The classes
were taught by two spinsiens )

The second school was located enst of the General Store [n what now would be the General Store
parking Jot, The bullding was o small stone, square structure and wis used as a school, until the third
school way buklt in LE6T, At one time over & hundred students wend (o the second sehool. After the thied
school was bublt, the former school property was sold for $100 doltars, The bullding then became a
placksmith shop and afterwirds o garage.




H,Ho Joseph Perrin House

PRESENT OWNER: Evan and Elizabeth Snider

ORIGINAL OWNER: Joseph Pernin

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: Fischer-Hallman Road, past the United Brethren in Christ Church,
but on the same side of the road. Civic Address: 2517

TOWNSHIP LOT AND CONCESSION NUMBER: Lot 43, pt lot 44, Con. 12

DATE BUILT: circa 1874

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION:

This one and a half storey fieldstone house is classified as a typical Scottish stone cottage, with
the front facade containing the most significant features. These features include: the inside front
door, the decorative structure around the outside of the door, the verandah (including its ceiling
and underside frame), and the porch posts. These features arc designated by the North Dumfries
L.A.C.A.C. committce. The rear of the housc is part of an addition that was added on in the 1970’s.
The commi‘tee belicves the stone path leading to the house dates from 1874.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

This house was part of the Perrin family for over one hundred years, although not consecu
tively. Joseph Permin built this house in 1874 after William Perrin, his father, retired and moved
into a home in Roseville. The original house that William Perrin built on this ot was tom down.

HN. Roseville Unitgd Brethren In Christ Church

PRESENT OWNER: Roseville United Brethren in Christ Church

ORIGINAL OWNER: Grace United Church

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: Fischer-Hallman Road, before the T-Intersection with Roseville Rd
Civic Address: 2729

DATE BUILT: 1919

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION:

he original church was constructed of wood frame, and later was re-bricked in yellow. The
roof has brown shingles, and the windows have white trim. The front door of the church is blue
The addition on the back of the church is a one-storey tall structure with brown brck, brown
shingles and white window trim.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

The church was originally built by the Lutherans and their reverend was a man by the name of
Mr. Bachus. The nine charter members of the church were: Mr. and Mrs. William Perrin, Mr. and
Mrs. Fred Licht, Mr. and Mrs. Benjamin Perrin, Mrs. James Barton, Mrs. Enoch Detweiler and
Mrs. Jacob Bricker. The Lutherans cventually sold the church to the Wesleyan Methodists, and in
1881 it was bought for $200 by the United Brethren In Christ Church.

In 1967 the church had 56 members. In addition, the church had a Sunday school, a Missionary
society, and Junior and Senior Christian Endeavour groups, James Hope was a class lcader in the
church for forty years. This church is the only one of this denomination in the Township




H.uo John Perrin Farm

PRESENT OWNER: Meadow Lee Farms Lid.

ORIGINAL OWNER: John Perrin

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: Roseville Rd. It is the last farm out of Roseville, with Civic
Address: 3103. Look for the double row of trees along the driveway, the house is way
in the back.

DATE BUILT: 1890

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

In January of 1890, John Perrin bought this farm which has since been in the family for over a
hundred years, The double rows of trees on the property were planted in 1891 by John Perrin und
his sons

The house is o two storey Late Victonan structure, with b
trim around the windows and doors, a brown roof and light ¢
red

Prior to purchasing the farm, John Perrin worked for a variety of employers such as: Moses
Unger, James Bunion, John Newstead, William Hope, and Henry Bricker, doing such tasks as
cutting firewood and helping out with the wheat harvest. In 1861 itis recorded that he worked for
M. C. Wilks at Cruickston Park, carning $89.03 and $114.55 in 1862. He also worked for Benjamin
Hallman at the sawmill for a dollar a day

Mr. Perrin also had an egg dealing business with his brother William in Newmarket, Ihe egps
were shipped to Toronto, Boston, and Scotland, The brothers transported the eggs by filling oak
barrels with oats

ay windows on the first floor, white
oured bricks. The barns are painted

H&o Hallman Cemetery Cairn

PRESENT OWNER: Township of North Dumfries

ORIGINAL OWNER: The Hallman Family

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: Roseville Rd., in front of a house with Civic Address: 2849.
Closer to Industrial Road than it is to the Village of Rosevillc.

TOWNSHIP LOT AND CONCESSION NUMBER: lot 31, con.11

DATE BUILT: 1967

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION:
The caim is triangular shaped, made of concrete and the tombstones are encased in it.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

This Caim was constructed in 1967 under the Municipal Council, as a part of the Centennial
celcbrations. There are 50 tombstones, with the earliest stone from 1810 and the latest stone from
1911.

On June 1st, 1847 3 onc acre plot on the northeast comner of Lot 31, Concession 11 was deeded
from Adam Unger to Jacob H. Detweiler, a trustee of the Mennonite Church for a total of $15.
The site was to be used as a burial ground for members of the Mennonite Socicty of British North
America, but soon became a burial ground for the neighbourhood. Forty-six burials took place
there all together, including persons from the prominent families of the Halimans, Detweilers, and
the Schliegels. In 1967, the Mennonite church transferred the land the cemetery was on to North

Dumfries Township,
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ain’s kings in the 181h century,
Most have medium-pitched gablo
or hip roofs, with end chimneys

iy inset. B d Iscec

profusion of dormers may be part
of the o:m_:-. design but on
smallar buildings one or two dor-

mers may be itions,

AN savly Frane type has & visep gadie
Tl @it 0 egves irem Mg rood haue
{betowh hiea alightly flared caves

z‘u”wugnlﬁg doors.
Openings are rectanguler, win
dows small-paned. The Palladian

A vietp Mg 1ct, Droad chimneys, and &
batarcod lacade of U Days placs this

i & el hip ot

The decorative Palladian window over the
Mt Conn (Husaup berow!

Neo-classic

181030}

This gracelully proportioned style
with 13 delicate detailing is
derivod from the work of the Adam
brothers in mid-18th-century En.
gland. Buildings are rectangular
with low-pitched gabie roofs or
squa‘e with hip roofs. There are of-
ton four end chimneys. Houses are
usually 2.2% stonies, with bal.
anced facades. Semielliptical tran.
soms and sidebights often empha.
520 conter doors,

Tres low gadde paired chimewys and dac
CCBLVE QALE windum AT CRRTBCYEIN G

The oenier Goor 1es & Tan LN Ko™ end
Bl ras with 3 Cimsically Omaied

Sl wendowy of gromet i shapes niver
Arrernie 1he pn 08 of Neo-Clustsd Moaston




wo«%..:n«. Classic Revival Gothic Revival Picturesque and Italianate

1€ 18Y0-40) e 1830-60) 1050701 Renaissance Revival 1e-1050.70)

This style originated during the The medium-pitched gable roof is These decorative buildings are f0,1850.70, ¢ 1800.7%) This strong style wes in popular
period 1811.20 when George, common, often with s roof pedi. cuntomarily distinguished by fine- Picturesque houses, often rel use for tlown houses about the time
Prinos of Wales (later George _@. ment ar large center gable. Tom. ly scoled gingavbresd irim, point. ly wmali and reflecting the indiwd of Confed Buildings ware

ed-arch openings and sharply ual tastes of builders or owners, often square, many with square
pltchad gables. The decorstive de- have decoratve elements of Goth- towers or projecung frontispleces
ol Includs g ds e Revivel origin: bargeboards, The towers and main blocks of
and/or verande trelllage and win. pointad-arch windows, lacy trim these houses have low pitched hip
dow trecery with the pointed-arch on saves and verandas. Renais- rools. Under wide saves are
motit. Chimneys are paired, pan- sance Revval housas are blocky in !ea:mts. decorative brechets.

wis the British regent, Most Re. plo effact is obiwned by wn open
gency-style houses are 1 or 1 portico across the facade, support:
stories with low hip roofs and » vik od on columns with & heavy en-
In of cottege appoesrance. Centor tablature, or by flal attached pi-
doot and large st 110or windows lasters. Elogant, urbana masonry
with small panes are typical. A Re- et have flat or pedi |

gency house may have a contral hoods over the windows: open elod or dingonal and there are fini. mass, with flat, low hip or Othar characterisucs are
belvedere; # onestory front gal porchos ore supported on futed ols o drops at the gable peaks and "
lery in often soon columns labels over the opanings,

SWITET

Ouebec vernacular show Regency

Maorn Ragancy touchen Conirastng wn.

<~ -~
e W

T T

Lol |

hadvy ontatiature & coupred
with & front gable plan in the T

ENzmbethan-Gathic Revivadl has anguier,
shaped gablos. (abel winGow surrourds

<
A claswic ppen poreh  paapat
gadlex and contrasting window
Pamcts antiven an 2o’ of
Vararde trsiliege. geomatno usbres Chascsic Favivad.

Regancy deriod 1auiatwre cecorate i Ogvec Rewval row

o

BaconishGothic Rewwal o typified by thia
Craneliatod towes




' ﬁgogiovaa‘

Baonrnd [ mgoe bt finsmom 10 @elie el

cen Anne Revival
e Yoas 1 000y

Large, commodous houses of two
or more stories, Queen Anoe Ne-
vivals have steop hip rools and tail
. Thoeo lu often & tower

1anila. The tacade may have more

o 4 1w 0re abaathing or several pot:
roul shape may e marked by deco.
rative cromting. The frequent wau
of one- Bt two-story by windows

ey, Doutile hung windows ol
ten have 0no lorge botiom sash,
wmall panas i th uppar sash. The
Quaan Ann in western Cannda iv

Romanesque Revival,
Beaux _>:.__ Chateau

5, stooply phiched ools, and
nuo. -.n..o.n. .n!cot-;-.l doa

W8N 07 1018 €OlA Wrim usos modi.
oval folinte e, Besun Arts
uses cold. docorstive Wim

e 0 S e,
iy 2O oty inisrgreatens of sl
W i dele e Besis Ane
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Glossary

Arcade series of arches

Ashlar squared, hewn
stone

Balustrade low parapet

Bargeboard decorated
board on a gable edge
or eaves line

Batten strip covering a
joint between vertical

Bell-cast with flared,
overhanging eaves

Belvedere ralsed turret or
lantern

Boomtown false front
masking a roof line

Brackets angular sup-
ports at eaves, door-
ways, sills

Buttress mass of ma-
sonry or brickwork
adding stability to a
structure

Capital crowning feature
of a column or pllaster

Casoment with side-
hinged sashes

Cornice  projection
crowning a bullding

Crenellated (wall) with
indented or notched
breaks In the top

Cresting ornamental fin-
Ish on the ridge of a
bullding or edge of a
balcony

Cupola small circular or
polygonal dome on a

roof
Diagonal (chimney) dl-
agonal vis-a-vis roof
ridge or eaves
Dormer window project-
Ing from the siope of a
roof

Double hung (window)
with vertically sliging
double sections

Drop decoration hanging
from a roof edge or ga-
ble end

Eaves horizontal edges of
a roof

Entablature wide, hori-
zontal band on a bulld-
ing

Facade face of a bullding

Finial pointed ormament
at the apex of a gable
or pediment or rool
edge

Frontisplece projecting
section (more than one
storey) of a principal
facade

Gable triangular upper
part of a wall at the end
of a ridged roof; trian-
gular hood over a win-
dow or door; triangular
break In an eaves lines

Gallery long porch across
o facade

Gambrel roof gable roof
with double pitch or
two slopes on each of
two sides

Gingerbread decorative
wooden trim

Half-timbering surface
treatment: wooden
members with plaster
or stucco infill

Head uppermost part of
a structural opening

Hip roof roof sloped on all
four sides

Inset (chimney) paraliel
1o but set In from the
side walls

Label door or window
molding extending part
way down the sides

Lancet (window) narrow,
pointed

Lantern amall glazed
structure similar to o
cupoln

Mansard roof variation of
hip roof, with a steep
lower slope (which may

.22

be curved) and a flatter
upper section

Palladian arch-headed
window flanked by nar-
rower, shorter, square-
headed windows

Panelled (chimney) with
a type of decorative
trim providing a raised
or inset surface

Parapet low wall along
the edge of a roof

Pavilion plan with slightly
projecting wings

Pediment triangular
shape ormamenting a
door or window or the
front or the gable end
of a bullding

Pilaster vertical, rectan-
gular member project-
Ing shightly from a wall

Portico porch with plilars
or columns

Return continuation of a
molding at a right an-
gle on an adjacent sur-
face

Rose window round win-

dow
Rusticated tooled (as the
surface of stone)
Sheathing exterlor clad-
ding of a buliding
Sidelight glazed panels
adjacent to a door
Surround trim outside a
door or window struc-
tural opening
Terra-cotta firod clay
Transom horizontal bar
between the top of a
window or door and the
structural opening; the
section above Is a tran-
som light or panel
Trefoll (arch or window)
having a three-lobed
opening
Trelllage decorative trim,
primarily of wood
Truncated abrupt; having
the top or end cut off
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